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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 5:33 PM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: A/TM-SKW/133f R &

From: [EZE5A <_>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 5:20 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Anson Pui Yan YING/PLAND <apyying@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: A/TM-SKW/133f T E
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6. Type(s) of Application B 55 55 HIl

(A) Temporary Use/Development of Land and/or Building Not Exceeding 3 Years in Rural Areas or
Regulated Areas
AL ERRE I B2V B + 3t b R /B SYET R B iR i = SR RS iR 3
(For Renewal of Permission for Temporary Use or Development in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas, please
proceed to Part (B))
(CUBALA AT E B R B B F i/ 23 R AR R v G SBER (B)ERSY)

@ poposd 151 o I R SO T ((RIHT AR 35) T
e et IR R TR (A #I34E)

(Please illustrate the details of the proposal on a layout plan) (55 F 1 B =R B E1H)

(b) Effective period of B( year(s) £ 3 .................
permission applied for
R A YT o] A 2 LI month(s) {EH o

(c) Development Schedule &% FEE4Hf[TFE
Proposed uncovered land area ¥tgEs A~ HhmE 000 Ll 63 O .............. sq.m MAbout S|
Proposed covered land area #tsiA F&E HhmE 000000 24 ................ sq.m MAbout 4
Proposed number of buildings/structures ftef /2 EEY) fEEEYEE L. 2 .................
Proposed domestic floor area EE#R(EFIMEIEIRE 00 e sq.m CJAbout £
Proposed non-domestic floor area EEgIE(F MR HERE @ 0 ...l 24 ................. sq.m E(About 4
Proposed gross floor area 48 &A= EmfE 00000 .. 24 ................. sq.m MAbout 4

Proposed height and use(s) of different floors of buildings/structures (if applicable) ZEEEV)/FEZEYIHIEE R =5 M AN B2

FfREE 28 (A1) (Please use separate sheets if the space below is insufficient) (1L N ZE[ER 2 - 5555 HEH)
AEER RN E - (AT20]  HthacEt E)

Proposed number of car parking spaces by types A [G]fEEH{Z H A7 iR H

Private Car Parking Spaces FAZZEREL(L
Motorcycle Parking Spaces EEEEHLEIfL

Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces &7 &5 )H A7
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces R &5 HHE AT
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 257U &5 B HL{if
Others (Please Specify) EAtr (F5%15H)

Proposed number of loading/unloading spaces 3% %2 &5 55 (i 1Y ks 8 H

Taxi Spaces HU B T
Coach Spaces JRAFEL B T
Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #&/ €55 B (i1
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces H1 I &5 E B iy
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces BRI S E E{if
Others (Please Specify) Hfth (G5%18H)
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Proposed operating hours {57 = 1813 [H]

2

Moz BHALRSFEH SHELFARER LR

=
Yes e / There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)
(d) Any vehicular access to BH—RBAERS o GEaIHERSSEE0ER))
the site/subject building? T & o A R R i /N B 522
EREREI N Y RC A [ Thereis aproposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the width)
HRAESEY) ? BH—REERERs o (FEEEAIETR - B EHEESAIFEE )
No & N
(e) Impacts of Development Proposal ¥ &% &% & =T & 1Y 82 &
(If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse impacts or give
justifications/reasons for not providing such measures. YIFFRAYEE ° 3555 A A= 5/ D i gE HIR RN B2 28
P > BAEETR AL o)
(i) Does the Yes &  [] Please provide details Z5HEHLEEE
development
proposal InVOLVE |
alteration of
eXlStlng bulldlngf) .......................................................................................
B SRR BT B E |
& HFEBR A
> | No
VI 5
Yes /& [ ] (Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream
diversion, the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
(B RIS VI B DA R L3t OB AR DURCRDE NS ~ R ~ S R B2 - AVATER R/
)
[ ] Diversion of stream ;0] %5 4 35
(i)  Does the [] Filling of pond EI#
developinenF | Area of filling EEIEHERE ...l sq.m 52K OAbout 25
proposal  involve } - - .
the operation on the Depth of filling HEIZEE ... m>f  OAbout 43
right? Y Filling of land 3 +-
£7 A = N
%gjﬁ; /;E}}Em? iz Area of filling $E+Hf& ........ 17 6 ..... sq.m 53k MAbout S|
= Depth of filling £ +-/EfE ... 0.1 m>f  About 49
E{Excavation ofland =+
Area of excavation ¥+ [H&. .. 83 ....... sq.m P MAbout S|
Depth of excavation &+ 755 03 .............. m >k MAbout 4
No7 | LJ
On environment ¥IFRIE Yes & [ ] No A& ¥
On traffic ¥f3ZiH Yes & [ ] No & M
On water supply ¥{i£/K Yes & [] No ‘g M
(iii) Would the | On drainage ¥E/K Yes & [ ] No & v
development On slopes ¥4} Yes & [ ] No & M
proposal cause any | Affected by slopes 7R} 2E Yes & [ ] No & Er
adverse impacts? Landscape Impact f#k Siis 28 Yes ] No F&r
itk 5 EEt & Tree Felling  HR{&siA Yes ] No K& ¥
& B A B 52 | Visual Impact FEk (R e 28 Yes & [ ] No K&
&9 Others (Please Specify) HAl (G5%1HH) Yes & [ No Fé&r

Part 6 (Cont’d) £ 6 Z5r(5&)




Gist of Application EHEREEE
(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )
(GHaER LI R PoCHE o JEE RS @A T A L - EEERTREZE G E AR R B
NP REIE RS E R AR R 2R )
Application No. (For Official Use Only) (5577J3E %5 [H:4#)
EH A )T
Location/address
{ﬁﬁ/iﬁ’iﬂ: .~ R = Jefen Y aart o, Yaviax =g
T PR 7 L B A B 3TH KU BE 55 13865% & 5513874k
Site area o
sq. m Y 75>k ™ About &
S A 654 m ¥ '
(includes Government land of £ 5 EY J&F -+ . sq. m F 5 O About &)
Plan
R S/TM-SKW/15
Zoning
Hi
"R AT ) R TR A K EE R
Type'of ' L1 Temporary Use/Development in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas for a Period of
;nggg;n R A8 30 B B A 0 B B FE i B B
GEE!
A Year(s) 3 (] Month(s) H
L1 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Use/Development in Rural
Areas or Regulated Areas for a Period of
AL SR 3 5 Az AR St o e 5 P 2R/ R Y R I w2 A s 1

O Year(s) 4 (] Month(s) H
Applied use/
development
FA G PR/ 3 e

ot e Bl IR R S SUIR 5 A (IRTET R 35 ) I AE
BARYIE 4 M 4Z 4 TR (& HA34E)
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